All University Committee Thursday, October 6, 2022

3:30 p.m.

Hammond 314

Committee Members in Attendance:

Franca Barricelli, Laura Bayless, Deborah Benes, Rachelle Dermer, Rala Diakite, Steven Fiedler, Ashley Lopez, Patricia Marshall, Juan Pablo Casilla Nicodemus, Kisha Tracy, Allison Turner, Amy Wehe

Committee Members Absent:

Elisabet Takehana, Paul Weizer

Guests in Attendance:

Barbara Cormier

Co-Chair Kisha Tracy called the meeting to order at 3:36 pm.

Summer Committee

Ashley Lopez was let known that she was volunteered as the student representative for the summer committee.

Acceptance of Minutes from End of Last Year's Committee:

AUC Meetings: May 11, 2022 and May 12, 2022

Motion: Deborah Benes Second: Juan Pablo Casilla Nicodemus

Friendly Amendments: For the May 11th meeting, Deborah Benes was absent so she needs to be added to the absentee list. Amendment to the May 12 minutes to add the registrar's notes.

Motion: Steve and Juan Pablo Casilla Nicodemus seconded.

Vote: 11/0/0

Vote for acceptance: 11/0/0

Approval of Minutes

AUC Meeting: September 13, 2022					
Motion: Deborah Benes	Second: Steve Fiedler				
Vote: 12/0/0					

Annual Report Acceptance

Motion: Patricia Marshall Second: Deborah Benes

Friendly amendment to Communications Media and English studies courses.

Add registrar's notes to the AUC summary.

Motion: Steve Fiedler and Juan Pablo Casilla Nicodemus seconded

Vote: 12/0/0

Vote on Discussion and Amendments: 12/0/0

Acceptance of Registrar's Notes

These will be attached to the minutes and agenda anytime. Can add a link to the AUC main page for the document.

Date of	Subject	CRSE	Course Title	Change Type	Current	New
Submission						
9/1/2022	GEOG	4900	Independent Study in	Course Title &	TITLE: Independent Study in	TITLE: Independent Study
21:12			Geography	Description	Geography	in Geoscience
					DESCRIPTION : The	DESCRIPTION:
					Independent Study provides	Independent Study in
					exceptional students with the	Geoscience
					opportunity to do research	
					with faculty guidance in a	
					subject or problems of	
					geographic significance.	

0/10/2022		40.00	Internehing Grinsing Lusting	Course Description	Internetin is the structured	Internation is the structure d
9/19/2022	CJ	4960	Internship: Criminal Justice	Course Description	Internship is the structured	Internship is the structured
15:19					academic experience that allows	academic experience that allows CJ
					senior CJ students who have	students who have successfully met
					successfully met eligibility criteria,	eligibility criteria to integrate and
					to integrate and apply the skills and	apply the skills and theory of the
					theory of the discipline in a field-	discipline in a field-based setting.
					based setting. Such an experience	Such an experience helps the
					helps the student develop an	student develop an understanding
					understanding of the effects of	of the effects of administrative
					administrative practices and	practices and governing policies on
					governing policies on the ability to	the ability to carry out the
					carry out the responsibilities of their	responsibilities of their field
					field placement. Students	placement. Students participate
					participate in Internship the	under the supervision of qualified
					supervision of qualified	professionals in CJ organizations. In
					professionals in CJ organizations. In	addition to the field experience,
					addition to the field experience,	students participate in a monthly
					students participate in a weekly	seminar held by the university's
					seminar held by the university's	supervising professor. Here,
					supervising professor. Here,	students share their experiences
					students share their experiences	and develop a heightened
					and develop a heightened	awareness of their roles in the
					awareness of their roles in the	organizations in which they are
					organizations in which they are	functioning. Students must meet CJ
					functioning. Students must have	Internship eligibility requirement as
					completed their prerequisites at	determined by the Department of
					least one semester before taking	Behavioral Sciences. Students work
					Internship and must pre-register	in their placement for 7.5 hours per
					with the Field Placement office in	week over a 15 week semester (3
					the beginning of the semester prior	credits toward the CJ Elective
					to the semester before they plan to	requirement).
					enter an agency, (for example,	
					students planning a fall placement	
					must have completed their	
					prerequisites by the end of the	
					previous fall semester and pre-	
					register with the Instructor early in	
					the previous spring.) Students must	
					meet CJ Internship eligibility	
					requirement as determined by the	
					Department of Behavioral Sciences.	

0/40/2022		4070	hat any altime Cal. 1. 1.1. 11		Internetic tests of the	late we shall be to the set of the
9/19/2022	CJ	4970	Internship: Criminal Justice	Course Description	Internship is the structured	Internship is the structured
15:23					academic experience that allows	academic experience that allows CJ
					senior CJ students who have	students who have successfully met
					successfully met eligibility criteria,	eligibility criteria to integrate and
					to integrate and apply the skills and	apply the skills and theory of the
					theory of the discipline in a field-	discipline in a field-based setting.
					based setting. Such an experience	Such an experience helps the
					helps the student develop an	student develop an understanding
					understanding of the effects of	of the effects of administrative
					administrative practices and	practices and governing policies on
					governing policies on the ability to	the ability to carry out the
					carry out the responsibilities of their	responsibilities of their field
					field placement. Students	placement. Students participate
					participate in Internship the	under the supervision of qualified
					supervision of qualified	professionals in CJ organizations. In
					professionals in CJ organizations. In	addition to the field experience,
					addition to the field experience,	students participate in a monthly
					students participate in a weekly	seminar held by the university's
					seminar held by the university's	supervising professor. Here,
					supervising professor. Here,	students share their experiences
					students share their experiences	and develop a heightened
					and develop a heightened	awareness of their roles in the
					awareness of their roles in the	organizations in which they are
					organizations in which they are	functioning. Students must meet CJ
					functioning. Students must have	Internship eligibility requirement as
					completed their prerequisites at	determined by the Department of
					least one semester before taking	Behavioral Sciences. Students work
					Internship and must pre-register	in their placement for 15 hours per
					with the Field Placement office in	week over a 15 week semester (6
					the beginning of the semester prior	credits toward the CJ Elective
					to the semester before they plan to	requirement).
					enter an agency, (for example,	·
					students planning a fall placement	
					must have completed their	
					prerequisites by the end of the	
					previous fall semester and pre-	
					register with the Instructor early in	
					the previous spring.) Students must	
					meet CJ Internship eligibility	
					requirement as determined by the	
					Department of Behavioral Sciences.	

0/40/0000		1000				
9/19/2022	CJ	4980	Internship: Criminal Justice	Course Description	Internship is the structured	Internship is the structured
15:27					academic experience that allows	academic experience that allows CJ
					senior CJ students who have	students who have successfully met
					successfully met eligibility criteria,	eligibility criteria to integrate and
					to integrate and apply the skills and	apply the skills and theory of the
					theory of the discipline in a field-	discipline in a field-based setting.
					based setting. Such an experience	Such an experience helps the
					helps the student develop an	student develop an understanding
					understanding of the effects of	of the effects of administrative
					administrative practices and	practices and governing policies on
					governing policies on the ability to	the ability to carry out the
					carry out the responsibilities of their	responsibilities of their field
					field placement. Students	placement. Students participate
					participate in Internship the	under the supervision of qualified
					supervision of qualified	professionals in CJ organizations. In
					professionals in CJ organizations. In	addition to the field experience,
					addition to the field experience,	students participate in a monthly
					students participate in a weekly	seminar held by the university's
					seminar held by the university's	supervising professor. Here,
					supervising professor. Here,	students share their experiences
					students share their experiences	and develop a heightened
					and develop a heightened	awareness of their roles in the
					awareness of their roles in the	organizations in which they are
					organizations in which they are	functioning. Students must meet CJ
					functioning. Students must have	Internship eligibility requirement as
					completed their prerequisites at	determined by the Department of
					least one semester before taking	Behavioral Sciences. Students work
					Internship and must pre-register	in their placement for 22.5 hours
					with the Field Placement office in	per week over a 15 week semester
					the beginning of the semester prior	(9 credits total, 6 of which may go
					to the semester before they plan to	toward the CJ Elective
					enter an agency, (for example,	requirement).
					students planning a fall placement	
					must have completed their	
					prerequisites by the end of the	
					previous fall semester and pre-	
					register with the Instructor early in	
					the previous spring.) Students must	
					meet CJ Internship eligibility	
					requirement as determined by the	
					Department of Behavioral Sciences.	
L		l	1		Department of Denavioral Sciences.	

0/10/2022		4000	Interneting Criminal Location			Internelsin is the structured
9/19/2022	CJ	4990	Internship: Criminal Justice	Course Description	Internship is the structured	Internship is the structured
15:31					academic experience that allows	academic experience that allows CJ
					senior CJ students who have	students who have successfully met
					successfully met eligibility criteria,	eligibility criteria to integrate and
					to integrate and apply the skills and	apply the skills and theory of the
					theory of the discipline in a field-	discipline in a field-based setting.
					based setting. Such an experience	Such an experience helps the
					helps the student develop an	student develop an understanding
					understanding of the effects of	of the effects of administrative
					administrative practices and	practices and governing policies on
					governing policies on the ability to	the ability to carry out the
					carry out the responsibilities of their	responsibilities of their field
					field placement. Students	placement. Students participate
					participate in Internship the	under the supervision of qualified
					supervision of qualified	professionals in CJ organizations. In
					professionals in CJ organizations. In	addition to the field experience,
					addition to the field experience,	students participate in a monthly
					students participate in a weekly	seminar held by the university's
					seminar held by the university's	supervising professor. Here,
					supervising professor. Here,	students share their experiences
					students share their experiences	and develop a heightened
					and develop a heightened	awareness of their roles in the
					awareness of their roles in the	organizations in which they are
					organizations in which they are	functioning. Students must meet CJ
					functioning. Students must have	Internship eligibility requirement as
					completed their prerequisites at	determined by the Department of
					least one semester before taking	Behavioral Sciences. Students work
					Internship and must pre-register	in their placement for 30 hours per
					with the Field Placement office in	week over a 15 week semester (12
					the beginning of the semester prior	credits total, 6 of which may go
					to the semester before they plan to	toward the CJ Elective
					enter an agency, (for example,	requirement).
					students planning a fall placement	
					must have completed their	
					prerequisites by the end of the	
					previous fall semester and pre-	
					register with the Instructor early in	
					the previous spring.) Students must	
					meet CJ Internship eligibility	
					requirement as determined by the	
					Department of Behavioral Sciences.	
	1	I	1			I

Vote: 11/0/0

AUC Meetings Remote Option/ Modality for Virtual Guests

Amy Wehe moved for sponsors to meet remotely. Rala Diakite seconded

Discussion: Space issues was one committee member's concern. And discussion on remote option for guests

Vote: 1/11/0 (Y/N/O)

Adjournment

Motion: Juan Pablo Casilla Nicodemus

Second: Rala Diakite

Meeting adjourned at 4:15 p.m.

Vote: 12/0/0